
. 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: 2005-1 0-1 3, kmc notice of discovery responses.pdf 

Friday, October 14, 2005 8:34 AM 

Docket No. 050581-TP - KMC Complaint Against Sprint 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

fself@lawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 050581-TP - KMC Complaint Against Sprint 

This is being filed on behalf of KMC Telecom I11 LLC and KMC Telecom V, Inc. t i  

Total Number of Pages is 3 

KMC Telecom I11 LLC and KMC Telecom V, Inc.'s Notice of Serving Objections and Responses to Sprint-Florida's 
First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-26) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-16) 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Phone: 850-201-5225 
abassetta lawfla .com 

10/14/2005 



BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Blanca Bayb, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

LAW OFFICES 

Messer, Caparello e Self 
A ProIesiionaI Association 

Wet Office Box 1826 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302- 1826 

Internet: wrar.lawfla.com 

October 13,2005 

Re: Docket No. 050581-TP 

Dear Ms. Bay6 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of KMC Telecom I11 LLC and KMC Telecom V, Inc. 
(“KMC”) is an electronic version of KMC Telecom 111 LLC and KMC Telecom V, Inc.’s Notice 
of Serving Objections and Responses to Sprint-Florida’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-26) 
and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1 - 16) in the above-referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRSIamb 
Enclosures 
cc: Parties of Record 

DOWNTOWN OFFICE, 215 Swih blunmc 9tm1, Suite 701 * Tallahassee, F1 3ZB1 Phmw ( & E  Z24720 - i& (850) 2%.$?&! 
(SSo).6&3-52& - Fa (850) 668-5613 NORTIIEAST OFFICE, 3116 Capital Circle, NE, Suite 5 Tallahassee, FI 323M 4 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Complaint of KMC Telecom I11 LLC and KMC Telecom V, Inc. 
against Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and Sprint Communications 
Company Limited Partnership for alleged failure to pay intrastate 
access cbarges pursuant to interconnection agreement and Sprint’s 
tariffs, and for alleged violation of Section 364.16(3)(a), F.S. 

Docket No. 050581-TP 
Filed: October 13,2005 

NOTICE OF SERVING KMC TELECOM I11 LLC, KMC TELECOM V, INC., 
AND KMC DATA LLC’S OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO SPRINT-FLORIDA, 

INC.’S FIRST SET OF NTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-26) AND FIRST REQUEST 
FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO. 1-16) 

KMC Telecom I11 LLC and KMC Telecom V, Inc. (“KMC’), by and through its undersigned 

counsel, hereby files and serves Notice that it has served its Objections and Responses to Sprint- 

Florida, Inc.’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-26) and First Request for Production ofDocuments 

(No. 1-16) by U. S. Mail on Susan Masterton at P.O. 
Florida 323 16-2214 on this 13’ day of October, 2005. 

Respectfully submitted, 

(850) 222-0720 (voice) 
(850) 224-4359 (facsimile) 
fself@lawfla.com 

Attorneys for KMC Telecom 111, LLC, 
KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC Data LLC 


